
 
 
 
11th September 2023 

 
Department of Corporate Services  
BSE Limited  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Mumbai – 400 001 
Security Code No – 509820 
 
 
 

 
The Listing Department  
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 
Exchange Plaza,  
Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East),  
Mumbai 400 051 
Security Code – HUHTAMAKI 
 

  

Sub: Resignation of Head of HR & OHS 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2023 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), we wish to inform you that Ms. Jeyamalini Natesan, 
Head of HR & OHS has tendered her resignation (Resignation e-mail enclosed) from the said 
position for personal reasons, which would be effective from close of business hours of Monday, 
11th September 2023. 
 
We request you to kindly take the same on your records. 
 
Thanking you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Huhtamaki India Limited 
 
 
 
 
D V Iyer 
Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 
 
 

  



 

From: Jeyamalini Natesan <jeyamalini.natesan@huhtamaki.com>  

Sent: tiistai 18. heinäkuuta 2023 11.26 

To: Anne-Mari Jutila <anne-mari.jutila@huhtamaki.com> 

Cc: Jeyamalini Natesan <jeya.malini@yahoo.com>; Jeyamalini Natesan 

<jeyamalini.natesan@huhtamaki.com> 

Subject: Resignation from the Position of Head of HR & OHS, Huhtamaki India Ltd. 

 

Dear Anne Mari 

As discussed due to unavoidable personal situation, I have decided to relocate to Bangalore. Under 

this situation, I would like to tender my resignation from the position of Head of HR & OHS of 

Huhtamaki India Ltd with immediate effect. Pls consider this as a formal notification and advise me 

of the next steps. I am happy to support in smooth transitioning of the HR activities within the Team 

such that the organisation is well supported under your guidance till my replacement is in place. 

I would like to Thank you for the opportunity and support thus far in my career with Huhtamaki and 

wish you and the HR team the very best. 

I will miss working with you all. 

Best regards, 

 

Jeyamalini Natesan 
Head of HR & OHS 

 
Huhtamaki India Limited 
Email : jeyamalini.natesan@huhtamaki.com  
Website : www.huhtamaki.com 
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